//ALL 05/17/2016 to 06/30/2016

TO: Hyundai Dealership General Managers, Sales Managers,
Service Managers, Parts Managers, and Warranty
Administrators

FROM: Hyundai Motor America

DATE: May 17, 2016

SUBJECT: Warranty Extension on 2009 - 2012 MY Genesis and 2011/2013
Equus Windshield Wiper Motor (TSB# 16-BE-004)

Hyundai Motor America is announcing a Warranty Extension for the
Windshield Wiper Motor on the following vehicles:

. 2009 — 2012 Genesis vehicles produced from April 30, 2008 through
April 27, 2012

. 2011 through 2013 Equus vehicles produced from July 13, 2010
through June 12, 2012

to 10 years from the date of original delivery or the date of first
use, or 100,000 milles, whichever occurs fTirst. The windshield wiper
motor may either function intermittently or stop functioning.

Vehicles affected by this Warranty Extension will be i1dentified on
WEBDCS (Warranty Information Screen) as having a Windshield Wiper
Motor Warranty Extension (16-BE-004).

TSB #16-BE-004 will be available on HMAService.com on May 17, 2016. It
contains instructions on submitting the warranty claim.

Hyundai appreciates your cooperation and support. Questions may be
directed to Warranty HELPREP line at 1-877-446-2922.
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